






From: OB
To: Moore, Elizabeth
Subject: Re: 30-Day Waiver
Date: Monday, January 26, 2026 12:25:48 PM

Formal Appeal Dismissal 

Dear Appeal Officer, Civil Service Commission,

I am writing to formally appeal my dismissal from my position as Equal Rights Specialist with
DEI (Department of Equity and Inclusion), (Newly assigned as own department. Previously as
part of DOA), effective 1/20/2026.

I respectfully submit this appeal on the basis that my termination did not comply with the City
of Milwaukee Civil Service Rules governing just cause, progressive discipline, and due
process, and that it failed to consider mitigating circumstances.

At the time of my dismissal, I had not received any written warnings, suspensions, or other
forms of progressive discipline in the past two years under my former supervisor. Under my
new supervisor, I likewise did not receive any written notice, documented counseling, or
corrective action related to the alleged issue. I was not provided an opportunity to correct or
address the concern, nor was I placed on probation or a performance improvement plan prior
to my dismissal.

City of Milwaukee Civil Service Rules emphasize the principles of just cause and progressive
discipline, which are intended to provide employees with notice of deficiencies and a
reasonable opportunity to improve prior to termination, except in cases of egregious
misconduct. In this instance, these steps were not followed.

During the period under my new supervisor, we held weekly one-on-one meetings, and at no
time were the alleged issues raised or documented. The absence of notice or corrective
guidance deprived me of the opportunity to respond, improve, or understand that my
employment was in jeopardy, contrary to the intent of due process protections under the Civil
Service Rules.

Although weekly one-on-one meetings were scheduled, my last three meetings were cancelled
without prior notice. Despite this, I proactively provided written weekly updates on my work
and progress. At no point were concerns or deficiencies communicated to me.

Throughout my tenure as an Equal Rights Specialist, I consistently demonstrated a strong
commitment to the mission of the department and the City. Over the past two years, I built and
supported a dedicated team of volunteer Commissioners, resulting in an almost fully seated
body, with only one remaining vacancy. This work required sustained coordination, outreach,
and relationship-building. I have been highly praised by every single Commissioner on every
task that I have accomplished.

In addition, I expanded community-based involvement by actively engaging with community
organizations and collaborating with multiple departments within City Hall. I also led
initiatives within my core responsibilities, including the coordination and celebration of the
annual International Human Rights Day, the facilitation of Know Your Rights sessions and
other events for the community. These efforts reflect my dedication to public service,
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education, and equity and are relevant to the Civil Service consideration of an employee’s
overall work record.

One week prior to my dismissal, my supervisor approved my request to enroll in a Certified
Human Rights Consultant program online, reflecting confidence in my performance and
professional development. I was also verbally assigned additional duties as Complaint Liaison
Specialist, a role previously held by two individuals, further demonstrating reliance on my
skills and growth capacity.

The termination process itself reflects procedural irregularities. The decision to terminate was
made within one day of the pre-disciplinary meeting. Additionally, my termination time was
amended on the same day and later communicated to me, from 9:00 a.m. to 4:45 p.m.,
indicating inconsistency and lack of deliberation.

Additionally, immediately prior to my dismissal, I informed my supervisor that my father had
just passed away. City policy and Civil Service principles require consideration of mitigating
circumstances when determining disciplinary action. Despite this disclosure, I was not
afforded the opportunity to request bereavement leave or time to grieve as provided under
policy. The timing and circumstances of my dismissal prevented me from exercising this right.

I take my responsibilities seriously and remain committed to addressing any concerns
regarding my performance or conduct. Consistent with the City of Milwaukee Civil Service
Rules, I respectfully request review of this dismissal and consideration of reinstatement or, in
the alternative, a corrective action proportionate with policy, progressive discipline, and due
process.

Thank you for your time and consideration of this appeal. I am prepared to provide any
additional information or documentation as needed and respectfully request the opportunity to
be heard.

Sincerely,
Omar Barberena
Equal Rights Specialist
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